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August 19, 2020

Mr. William Mulholland
Zoning Enforcement Officer
PO Box 519

Niantic, CT 06357

Re: 283 Boston Post Road

Dear Bill:

Please accept this as a request for a site plan modification with respect to the above-
captioned location. As youmay recall, the Zoning Commission approved a special permit for mixed
use (CA Zone) on July 13, 2017. At the Public Hearing, an adjoining neighbor requested relatively
minor changes in the site plan which were agreeable to the Applicant. These changes related to
landscaping, requested location of a propane tank, and the substitution of grading in lieu of a
retaining wall. Inaccordance with this request, the site plan was modified. The purpose of this letter
is to request Commission approval of a site plan modification.

Would you kindly place this on the next available agenda.
Ye(urs very truly,
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Theodore A Harris
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